EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Wednesday, March 14, 2018
4:00p.m. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Room G1
1570 E Colorado Blvd., Pasadena, California 91106

AGENDA

Notice: Members of the public may request the opportunity to address the Board regarding any item on
the agenda. To do so, please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form and give it to the Board
Secretary prior to the deliberation of the agenda item. Individual speakers are limited to five minutes;
total audience participation on any agenda item is limited to thirty minutes.

l. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL
I OPEN SESSION (4:00 p.m.)
A. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS
B. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
The Brown Act prohibits the Board from discussing or taking action on any item
not on the agenda.
C. PRESIDENT’S REPORT - Dr. Rajen Vurdien
D. BOARD OF TRUSTEE’S REPORT — Hoyt Hilsman

DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION

.o [ Te— gmeii 1. Approval of Minutes from January 10, 2018 meeting
5 BN —— 2. Approval of Minutes from February 14, 2018 meeting
Pg: B.cccneniie 3. Approval of Expenditures Wade Winter, Treasurer

E. REPORTS AND PROJECTS

1. Foundation President’'s Report — Jim Sarni

32 L S 2. Financials — Wade Winter, Treasurer
3. Campaign Report — Dr. Jack Scott, Campaign Chair
4. Executive Director's Report — Bobbi Abram

E. MOTION TO ADJOURN

FUTURE ACTIVITY DATES

Tuesday, March 20, 2018
Board of Director’'s Meeting — 7:30 a.m., Circadian Room

Wednesday, April 11, 2018
Executive Committee Meeting — 4:00 p.m., G1




EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Wednesday, January 10, 2018
4:00 P.M. Open Session
Pasadena City College
G1 Conference Room
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1
The Executive Committee of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Wednesday,

January 10, 2018 in G1 Conference Room, Pasadena City College, 1570 East Colorado Boulevard,
Pasadena, California 91106.

l. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m. by Mr. Jim Sarni, President.

Executive Committee Members Present
Mr. John Gregory, Past President

Mr. Bill Hawkins, Vice President

Ms. Gloria Pitzer

Ms. Sandi Mejia-Ramirez

Mr. Jim Sarni, President

Mr. Lonnie Schield

Mr. Don Schweitzer, Secretary

Dr. Jack Scott

Mr. Wade Winter

Executive Committee Members Absent

Mr. Scott Bell

Ms. Clara Potes-Fellow

Mr. Jon Fuhrman, Treasurer

Dr. Rajen Vurdien, PCC Superintendent/President

Liaison, Board of Trustees
Mr. Hoyt Hilsman

PCC Foundation Staff Present
Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director
Ms. Kris McPeak, Director of Operations

Guest(s)

Mr. Preston Howard, Board of Director
Mr. Richard Storti, Assistant Superintendent/Vice President

. OPEN SESSION
The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m.

A. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS
There were no announcements.

B. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
There was no public comment.

C. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
Dr. Richard Storti filled in for Dr. Vurdien, giving an update on current projects at PCC.



Executive Committee Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 2
January 10, 2018

1. Facilities Project U building replacement is in development and currently at an
estimate of $50 million.

2. Plans submitted to DSA for Veteran’s Resource Center & Pathways Room.
3. Turf replacement is in development with a summer 2018 goal. Total cost of field $1
million. Safety & wider use configuration to a regulated soccer field is the goal.

Dr. Storti announced the 2" week of Winter session had slightly higher enroliment.

D. TRUSTEE LIAISON REPORT

Mr. Hilsman gave his update and updated the committee that the Presidential search
continues and is on track.

E. DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION
1. Approval of Minutes from November 8, 2017 meeting
MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Schweitzer and seconded by Ms. Pitzer, the Executive

Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Gregory, Hawkins, Pitzer, Mejia, Sarni, Schield, Schweitzer,
Scott and Winter) of the nine members present to approve the minutes of the Executive
Committee Meeting held on November 8, 2017.

2. Approval of Expenditures. Mr. Hawkins pointed out the need for clarification on
a disbursement check. Ms. Mejia explained that the reimbursement check was for a
number of items and only the first item was listed on the report.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Ms. Mejia and seconded by Mr. Gregory, the Executive
Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Gregory, Hawkins, Pitzer, Mejia, Sami, Schield, Schweitzer,
Scott and Winter) of the nine members present to approve the expenditures.

3. Policy on data sharing. Ms. Abram explained that the Foundation needed a
policy on Data Sharing. She presented a “Privacy Policy” and a “Confidentiality
Statement” for review. The “Privacy Policy” was approved as presented.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Hawkins and seconded by Mr. Schweitzer, the
Executive Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Gregory, Hawkins, Pitzer, Mejia, Sarni, Schield,
Schweitzer, Scott and Winter) of the nine members present to approve the “Privacy Policy”.

F. REPORTS AND PROJECTS
1. PCC Foundation President’s Report —
Mr. Sarni said at the upcoming Board of Directors meeting — there will be four new

Board members — Sandra Chen Lau, Dana Dattola, Carmella Grahn and Michael
Mitchell.

2. Finance and Investment —
Mr. Winter highlighted the financials indicating that net income is positive. Mr. Winter
explained that the SCPR transfer of $200,000 was completed — moving funds from
restricted to unrestricted.

3. Campaign Report —

Dr. Scott gave an update on the campaign. The campaign as of today has raised
$7.4 million dollars.

4. Executive Director's Report — Ms. Abram gave an update on the Audit Committee
Meeting.



Executive Committee Meeting
PCC Foundation

Page 3
January 10, 2018
G. MOTION TO ADJOURN
There was a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:08 pm.
MOTION: ON MOTION OF Ms. Pitzer and seconded by Mr. Winter, the Executive

Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Gregory, Hawkins, Pitzer, Mejia, Sarni, Schield, Schweitzer,

Scott and Winter) of the nine members present to adjourn the January 10, 2018 Executive
Committee Meeting.

MOTION FOR APPROVAL - January 10, 2018

1. To approve the minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting held on
November 8, 2017.

2. To approve expenditures on January 10, 2018.

3. To approve the Privacy Policy.

4, To adjourn the January 10, 2018 Executive Committee Meeting.



EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Wednesday, February 14, 2018
4:00 P.M. Open Session
Pasadena City College
G1 Conference Room

1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1

The Executive Committee of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Wednesday,
February 14, 2018 in G1 Conference Room, Pasadena City College, 1570 East Colorado Boulevard,

Pasadena, California 91106.

l. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL

The meeting was called to order at 4:03 p.m. by Mr. Jim Sarni, President. Mr. Sarni noted that a

quorum was not present.

Executive Committee Members Present
Mr. Jon Fuhrman, Treasurer

Mr. Bill Hawkins, Vice President

Mr. Jim Sarni, President

Mr. Lonnie Schield

Mr. Don Schweitzer, Secretary

Dr. Jack Scott

Executive Committee Members Absent

Mr. Scott Bell

Mr. John Gregory, Past President

Ms. Sandi Mejia-Ramirez

Ms. Gloria Pitzer

Ms. Clara Potes-Fellow

Mr. Wade Winter

Dr. Rajen Vurdien, PCC Superintendent/President

Liaison, Board of Trustees
Mr. Hoyt Hilsman

PCC Foundation Staff Present
Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director
Ms. Kris McPeak, Director of Operations

Guest(s)

Mr. Preston Howard, Board of Director
Dr. Cynthia Olivo, Vice President, Student Services

L. OPEN SESSION
The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m.

A. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS
There were no announcements.

B. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
There was no public comment.

C. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
Dr. Cynthia Olivo attended in place of Dr. Vurdien.



b

Executive Committee Meeting

PCC Foundation
February 14, 2018

1.
2.

3.

Page 2

Spring term starts this Tuesday. Around 24,000 students enrolled overall.

Aspen named us in the Top 150 and we were just notified that we can go to the next
round. 75 other schools are in that category.

Jack Scott asked Dr. Olivo to talk more about the recent decision of the state to
require a 50% match for the U-Building.

D. TRUSTEE LIAISON REPORT

Hoyt was not present to provide a Trustee’s report; there is a recent email in the packet
from Alex regarding the last Board of Trustee’s meeting.

E. DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION

1.

2.

Approval of Minutes from January 10, 2018 meeting. Minutes will be submitted for
approval at the March Executive Committee meeting.
Approval of Expenditures from January 10, 2018 meeting will also be submitted for
approval at the March Executive Committee meeting.

F. REPORTS AND PROJECTS

1.

PCC Foundation President’s Report —

Mr. Sarni engaged the Executive Committee in a discussion about going to the
Board of Trustees to request an annual distribution of $300,000 to cover the cost of
campaign activities. After a lengthy discussion it was recommended that the
Foundation make a presentation to the Board of Trustees showing that the
Foundation is a self-sustaining organization and that the funding requested would
be used to pay for campaign activities performed on behalf of the college.

Finance Report —

In absence of the Treasurer, Mr. Fuhrman gave the financial report. Investments
have been tremendously up, but the market experienced a recent correction and our
investments are now at $26 million.

Clifford Swan has reviewed our fee structure and adjusted it to:
15t $10 million at 0.55%
Next $10 million at 0.45%
Next $10 million at 0.30%
Balance at 0.25%

This equates to a $3,300 (or 3%) reduction in current fees

Executive Director’'s Report

Ms. Abram notified the committee that the Audit Report is complete and there were
no material deficiencies and no management letter was issued. She mentioned that
a small group is beginning conversations about the creation of a Business Council.
This would be a partnership between the Foundation and the Economic &
Workforce Development division of the College.

She reminded the Executive Committee that the criteria for the PCC Promise
Program has been changed and that will affect how the funding is distributed. The
Scholarship Committee will be meeting to review these changes and make any
needed recommendations to the Executive Committee.

Several new needs of the Economic & Workforce Development division are in the
works including areas that would be part of the Career Development needs of the
campaign, including a Career and Completion Center, Dr. Jeanette Mann Center
and the Fabrications Lab.



Executive Committee Meeting

PCC Foundation
February 14, 2018

Page 3

The Foundation recently applied for a “Promises That Count” Grant and we are
awaiting a final decision.

Campaign Report
Dr. Jack Scott gave the campaign report:

Total Raised to date: $7,500,000

The Leadership & Steering Committees met in December and identified additional

individual prospects that we believe have the capacity to donate an additional $1.7
million.

To make a goal of $10 million, we will need an additional $800,000. However, we
would like to exceed our goal, so we are working to identify an additional $1,000,000
to raise from local Foundations and corporations.

We have hired a new Development Manager who starts February 15, Dolores
Ybarra. She comes with a strong development background from Cal Poly Pomona
and Cal State LA.

The Communications and Marketing Committee is putting together a public

campaign of billboards, social media and (possibly) radio spots on KPCC, that will
bring more focus to the campaign throughout the spring.

We will be going to the Board of Trustees before the end of the fiscal year to ask for
an additional $300,000 so that we can continue to move the campaign forward at a
pace that will bring our solicitation phase to a close by June 30, 2019. That means,
if we are allotted those funds, we will hire some additional temporary staff support,
and it will give us a better chance of exceeding our goal.

In the final analysis, we are committed to keeping the expenses of the campaign at
less than 20% of the total revenue raised.

G. The meeting adjourned at 5:12 p.m.



99'TLL'LESS

¥-HDS-s12daa) weaiq edpay sdiystejoyos diysiejoydss 00'S6$ juegjuapnisddd  STV09  81/8Z/T

papsaiun Jeuoiesado syio Jofe L0 |1ed Bujjlen [eaddy  £6'TY2'95 ssaldaised  pIv09  81/82/

Y-DDV-2J8D 2350 4O SpuaLy sdiysiejoyds diysiejoydss 00'059$ eznuej Alim pueeuy  ET409  81/82/C

pauIsalun 5934 Buynsuo) 8T0Z/TT/Z IM 5934 S)URYNSUOCD  08'ZY6'TS ‘4" ‘sjuedwo) Buess yioy  ZTv09  81/82/Z

pawLisaun s8upjaay uopepunoy 8T-YT-T 81N WWOD 8ANND8X3  06'95T$ sa)juaspood gl TTY09  81/8Z/C

Y-HDS-s4adas)y wealq espawy sdjysiejoyoss diysiejoydss 00'86v$ ajuelnsu| Aemaald 0109 81/92/Z

Y-HOS-s4adaay weasq edpawy sdjysiejoyss djysiejoyds 00'005$ ony paads aAld 6009  81/9Z/2

¥-DOV-puny [eJ3uaD SUY |ens|A Aouady 8T/€Z/€-6T/€ 92uapisay Ul IsIUY  00'000°SS MPMON1ON  8OYO9  8T/9Z/Z

paLsalun sBuj3aa| uoepunoy LT/61/2T 33N 410 Jo paeog Bupialed 65°265$ sedJMRg ooy 8-l LOYO9  8T/EZ/T

pasapisalun saa4 Bupynsuo) oase|2/\ 7 8T/¥0/Z0 IM 538 JURYNSUOD  $9'ZSSZS ‘4 ‘sejuedwon Bupess yioy  90v0S  8T/ET/Z

pajpisalun sajjddns 321330 9210 J04 Ajddng Jarem  €0'LLS ysayey Apeay  sov09  8T/€Z/C

paivpisalun |euopiesadQ sy|o Jofey uopeAIBsal WIBUBYY TE'8SS ade|jon My euspesed  pOv09  8T/€C/T

pajaisaiun aseaq Jajdosojoyq aseajsaido) 65'EETS $92)AL8S |ejoueul4 uspue 88e7 aq €0v09 81/€2/C

Y-D9Vy-84e) 193504 JO SpUd|ly AauaBy (52£09 %2 pjoa ase|dal 03) Yjoog ojoyd AeplIOH 00'0£Z$ UBWUa UuoIsy 2009 81/€2/T

Y-HOS-|es3uaD djysiejoyds sdjysJejoyds diyssejoyas a2)snuis Juapmis ssinquisy  88'819'9TYS e8s|j0) Ay euspesed  TOY09  BT/EZ/Z

Y¥-29V - Aued pood Aduady saj|ddns weuBoud esinquidy  pp'88s uos|aN es|T  00¥09 81/c2/T

¥-D9V-uoising Ysi3uz Aousdy SYINY USWOM 1534 BUSPESEJ S39YI13 aSINqUIIRY  00'06TS epandao0 e[es|  66£09  8T/£T/Z

d-HOS-||207 BuAem sdjysiejoyas diysiejoyds 00'052$ |leH oess|  86E09  8T/t1/T

papsaiun s394 Sup|nsuo) 81/8Z/T IM seojuias dway  2Z2'£85°8$ 'd"1 ‘sejuedwo) Buiess yioy  L6E09  BI/¥T/Z

§-DDY-Np3 SUBISIAA 10§ pund sdiystejoyds s134onoA 210354008 TE'096$ aio)joogIdd  96£09  BT/VI/T

paidIsalun 1sAjeuy ssaujsng salle|es £T-9T Ad TH'TTS'LSS a8s||0) Aip euapesed  S6€09  BT/VT/Z

pajusalun s234 8upjnsuo) Hod3y [enuuy JDd Joj udjedwe) Joedw| jo a8e1aA0) 00'885$ llamsesg el ¥6£09 8T/v1/C

paysaiun JeuopeladQ syio Jofey anjepu| Busadsold Jouod 00'009'TS @21l 13p|3  €6£09  8T/VT/T

pajaisaiun J0y084)q uBjedwe) usjedwe) sy|o Jofey 810 uer sayuss udjedwe) 3oedwi 30d  00'999'TTS Adosyauejyd eesjpyd  Z6E09  BI/YT/T

pauIsalun s8ujas|\ uopiepunod asuadxa Bupieal youn ssinquiiay  /8'9T$ weiqy|qqog 16609  8T/v1/¢

pawMIsaIun |nsuo) usjedwe) usjedwie) sy|9 Jofely 810 994 YdJeasay SupayieN 00°005'S$ dnoio pesisjuiy 3yl 06€09  8T/YT/T

papMIsalun pung Aleuopialas|q 11095 B32J0N7 40§ S19MOJ4  ET°Z8S siamoj4 D 9soy  68E09  8T/¥T/T

S-DDY-NP3 suBIBIBA Joj pung sdjysiejoyas djysie|oyds suRIBIBA - NA PIARQ 00'0STS 210354008004  88£09  8T/YT/Z

paiuisalun Bujsjuanpy 8107 uer spy Aejdsig  00'5€8'2$ siadedsmaN YooinO  £8E09  8T/VT/T

palaysalun s3upjaa|\ uojepuUNO, Sup3eaN 291|WIWIOD) Jo SIUBWYSALRl asINqWIBY  ET'PTS ooselapes]]  98€09  8T/YT/T

Y-DOV-pun4 |e1auan sUy [ensip Aouady 53558|0 030y 10} s3||ddns asinquijay  21'929$ Jsupngydssor G809  8I/YI/Z

Y-D9V-uojsialg ysi|8ug Aduady sa||ddns weiBoid ssinquijey €p'89TS [eajy38uoy] youeyoejewaapsiooq  Y8EO9 8T/v1/C

papmsalun |euopiesado sy Jofey sa|yoid youeasas yidap-u| §6'9Z$ siauped Yoseasay juswdojaAeg  €8£09 8T/v1/2
Y-HOS-sdlysaejoyos Aued pajyL sdjysiejoyos diysiejoyss 00°'000'TS sejesuop sjuuaq  78E09  BT/L/T
d-D9V-1l43H oueay) oupe] AousBy 3qIYXa 310MuIe JO Uofe|leISU]  00'00L$ opeideujpy 18609  8T/L/T
d-HOS-%92q491s9M H3qoy Aouady sajedy1aD diysiejoyds LT0Z  08'9VS ajyosuoped|iqnd 2dd  0BEO9  8T/L/T
paMIsalun saa4 Supunoddy 8T0Z Atenuer Juawwasinguijal [3AeJ} pue s34 BuUNodY 6£°SY0'LS puewnofad epplied  6L€09  8T/L/T
papMsaiun 5334 up|nsuo) LT/TE/2T-LT/T/L 2041ND euley 10} Alejes asinquiay  9T'LOES ads)jop Ayp euapesed  8LE0S  8T/L/T
Y-DDY-592U3JIS |eanieN Asuady syoeus uopiejaasdde Juspnis asiNquay SE'8YS uosuyor uAjueiy LLEOY 81/L/C
paypusalun s8unas|y uopepunod Bupeaw g4 Joj SIUBLWIYS3IaL BSINWIBY  66'95 odJselap esIT  9/LE09 8T/L/T
d-DDv-1sinbpuy welljIm Aousdy sfepa3ew weiSoud ssunquiley  99'9ZS$ uoiidupsHy  SLE09  8T/L/T
Y-DOV-MY Yy BioIlig BunsHYD Aouagy asuadx3 Bupuild asinquiay  00'09E$ Youysy pater  yLE03  8T/L/T
¥-DDY-523Ua}a5 |esnieN Aouady Apued Asaynod esinquiiay  89°/8$ uosialepM BUUBID  ELEOS  BT/L/T
Y-D9V-00ssy aua|8AH |ejuag Aouady 4aunT JUIpnIs asINquiidy  05'S6TS 88a7Aeneg  T/€09 81/L/T

FEETI junony uopduasaq Junowy aweu aakeq Jaquinu ajep

uawdeq jusawAied
810 ‘87 Ateniqay

1935183y 3By
uopepuno 88a)|0 AyD euapeseq



S6'SIOBLOT $  ILL900THF'T § SI'90T°L9E § €L19TTSOT §  OL'ISOTHE  §  VO'LLOEIS § FONVHO LAN
0oo'see (000°cze) suafsupd ]

(6L°T08T6E) $  €0°608°0I8T $ 1668L869 $§ TI'GIOTIIT $§  +T9008IFT $  9€'600°LTIT § SASNAdXH TV.IOL
8EY1 060°L1€ 060°LIE = LY IEE 80T°L6Y (M) sAnensIUIWpY 29 [elousD
(156°v€) 996°81¢ 996°81€ - YI0YIE 120°1LY (4n) osuadxy Suisrey pun,g
(peLon) YELTE peELTE - 000°CT 000°€€E (4N syein/moddng uoryepuno,
- - - - (Y1) sesuadxy udredure) jende)
8T 1v1 5 2 - 8T 1¥1 €T6°11T (Y1) ssuadxy juein
(618°90%) 909096 = 9097096 L8L'ESY 189089 (ML) pred diysrejoyog
8€0Y EIVIST - EIHIST 1S¥°6S1 9L1EET (ML) asuadxy Louady

PLSISOLY'T §  PLOLSOST'E $ 90°966°0v8 $ S8°08C68€C §  00°8S0°09LT $  00°L80°0v9C $ HNNIATY TVIOL
876951 90L°TS8‘1 1025681 SEPLIY] ¥TT'L8T 9€8°0¢t [arx iproy] (-) swodu[ JustsaAu]
(015°012) . 89€°1Z€ (89€°12€) 01s01C S9LSIE [avad n.g] ( - ) 994 dApRnSIUIWPY
(60£°99) LSEVEE LSEPEE L99°00% 000°109 (4N) enusady Sunerado
(€88°1) = - £88°1 ST8°C (L) snuoaay uSredwre) 11y
(T8T1¥1) 3 g - 8T 11 €T6°11T (4.1) anusAdy Jueln
Shh'8IE SE1°659 & §€6°859 0690t SEOTIS »(YL) anuaasy diysrejoyog
L66°S9 £65°81T . €66°81T 965°TS1 ¥€8°8CT (4.L) anudaay Aousdy
(oz16%) 921991 . 921991 9T'STT 698°LEE (4d) snuaasy Juswmopug

YIOP Y19 aarandand
(s1qe1oaejun) TV.LOJL [enioy  pun, pajoLisalun) spun,j 70+ uorepuno,j
/3]qeloAR,] alri [enjoy Iay)0 % KouoaSy 193png 104 [eI0L
‘diysrejoyds dLx
[emoy
HONVIIVA alLA 1aoand

Arewung

8107 ‘8T L1en1qay
siseq yse)
393png Liewwing
uonepunog HHd



0

Pasadena City College Foundation
Statement of Activities
February 28, 2018

Revenues
Operating Revenue
Donations
Annual Dinner
Campaign Revenue
Contracted Funds From SCPR
Total Operating Revenue

Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee
Total Administrative Fee Revenue

Investment Income
Investment Income Allocation
Total Investement Income

Total Revenues

Expenses

Program Expenses

Operating Expenses
Community Involvement
Discretionary Fund
Conference and Seminar
Foundation Meetings
Awards and Recognition
Consulting Fees
Printing Expense
Postage

Total Operating Expenses

Total Program Expenses

General and Administrative
Personnel Expenses
Operating Expenses
Accounting Fees
Consulting Fees
Office Supplies
Printing Expense
Postage
Computer Software and Equipment
Office Interior
Photocopier Lease
Advertising
Legal Fees
Bank Fees

Total YTD YTD
Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget
6/30/2018 2/28/2018 2/28/2018 Variance
$150,000.00 $100,000.00 $331,701.67 $231,701.67
$3,500.00 $2,333.32 $2,655.80 $322.48
$724,461.00 $482,974.00 $0.00 (5482,974.00)
$300,000.00 $200,000.00 $0.00  ($200,000.00)
$1,177,961.00 $785,307.32 $334,357.47 ($450,949.85)
$321,326.00 $214,217.32 $321,367.94 $107,150.62
$321,326.00 $214,217.32 $321,367.94 $107,150.62
$90,000.00 $60,000.00 $185,270.59 $125,270.59
$90,000.00 $60,000.00 $185,270.59 $125,270.59
$1,589,287.00 $1,059,524.64 $840,996.00 ($218,528.64)
$20,000.00 $13,333.32 $20,671.18 ($7,337.86)
$2,500.00 $1,666.64 $1,857.16 ($190.52)
$2,700.00 $1,800.00 $4,365.32 ($2,565.32)
$6,000.00 $4,000.00 $2,447.66 $1,552.34
$2,000.00 $1,333.32 $0.00 $1,333.32
$0.00 $0.00 $3,392.64 ($3,392.64)
$25,000.00 $16,666.64 $0.00 $16,666.64
$5,000.00 $3,333.32 $0.00 $3,333.32
$63,200.00 $42,133.24 $32,733.96 $9,399.28
$63,200.00 $42,133.24 $32,733.96 $9,399.28
$244,865.35 $163,243.49 $166,162.93 (52,919.44)
$81,000.00 $54,000.00 $47,250.00 $6,750.00
$25,000.00 $16,666.64 $54,546.74 ($37,880.10)
$3,000.00 $2,000.00 $1,779.76 $220.24
$1,000.00 $666.64 $2,025.00 (51,358.36)
$1,000.00 $666.64 $0.00 $666.64
$5,000.00 $3,333.32 $3,160.21 $173.11
$5,000.00 $3,333.32 $10,733.38 ($7,400.06)
$2,500.00 $1,666.64 $1,904.00 (5237.36)
$30,000.00 $20,000.00 $17,581.63 $2,418.37
$2,000.00 $1,333.32 $1,010.00 $323.32
$2,000.00 $1,333.32 $877.67 $455.65



Taxes
Miscellaneous
Subscriptions
Audit Fees
Software Training
Major Gifts Operational
Total Operating Expenses

Total General and Administrative

Development Expenses

Personnel Expenses

Fundraising Expenses

Printing Expense
Computer Software and Equipment
Advertising
Miscellaneous
Donor Cultivation
Presidents Circle
Annual Dinner
Memberships
Database Maintenance
Software Training
Major Gifts Operational
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Consultant
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Director
Giving Tuesday
Total Fundraising Expenses

Total Development Expenses

Total Expenses

Transfers

Transfers Out
Transfer from other funds

Total Transfers Out

Total Transfers

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

Total YTD YTD
Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget
6/30/2018 2/28/2018 2/28/2018 Variance
$250.00 $166.64 $21.00 $145.64
$4,000.00 $2,666.64 $1,230.57 $1,436.07
$3,000.00 $2,000.00 $528.95 $1,471.05
$15,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00
$0.00 $0.00 $5,957.58 ($5,957.58)
$0.00 $0.00 $2,320.89 ($2,320.89)
$179,750.00 $119,833.12 $150,927.38 ($31,094.26)
$424,615.35 $283,076.61 $317,090.31 ($34,013.70)
$658,461.02 $438,973.98 $0.00 $438,973.98
$8,000.00 $5,333.32 $0.00 $5,333.32
$10,000.00 $6,666.64 $11,027.93 (54,361.29)
$2,000.00 $1,333.32 $2,865.34 (61,532.02)
$2,000.00 $1,333.32 $534.10 $799.22
$10,000.00 $6,666.64 $5,157.13 $1,509.51
$5,000.00 $3,333.32 $0.00 $3,333.32
$8,000.00 $5,333.32 $12,269.88 (56,936.56)
$2,500.00 $1,666.64 $2,551.81 (5885.17)
$5,000.00 $3,333.32 $0.00 $3,333.32
$10,000.00 $6,666.64 $10,495.00 (53,828.36)
$150,000.00 $100,000.00 $132,396.54 ($32,396.54)
$66,000.00 $44,000.00 $44,151.57 ($151.57)
$150,000.00 $100,000.00 $114,864.00 (514,864.00)
$5,500.00 $3,666.64 $12,652.34 (58,985.70)
$434,000.00 $289,333.12 $348,965.64 ($59,632.52)
$1,092,461.02 $728,307.10 $348,965.64 $379,341.46
$1,580,276.37 $1,053,516.95 $698,789.91 $354,727.04
$0.00 $0.00 (5225,000.00) $225,000.00
$0.00 $0.00  ($225,000.00)  $225,000.00
$0.00 $0.00 ($225,000.00) $225,000.00
$9,010.63 $6,007.69 $367,206.09 $397,819.89




2

Pasadena City College Foundation
Statement of Financial Position
February 28, 2018

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents

BOW 635 Operating
BOW 643 Savings
BOW 627 Special Projects
BOW 619 Net Community
BOW 544 Debit Card
CS MM-932
Other - Bank Error

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Current Assets

Long Term Assets
Real Estate
Lots in Arizona
Total Real Estate

Investments
CSinv 335
Osher Funds
Total Investments

Total

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Fund Balance

Unrestricted Fund Balance

Temp Restricted Fund Balance

Perm Restricted Fund Balance
Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Actual

$112,755.83
$100.00
$6,010.44
$14,500.70
$10,075.89
$29,996.93
$2,119.20

$175,558.99

$175,558.99

$10,850.00

$10,850.00

$25,334,674.25

$2,053,465.74
$27,388,139.99

$27,398,989.99

$27,574,548.98

$2,663,823.77 $0.00
$0.00 $8,850,745.43
$0.00 $0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$16,059,979.78

$2,663,823.77
$8,850,745.43
$16,059,979.78

$2,663,823.77 $8,850,745.43

$16,059,979.78

$27,574,548.98

$2,663,823.77 $8,850,745.43

$16,059,979.78

$27,574,548.98




Pasadena City College Foundation
Statement of Activities
February 28, 2018

Revenues

Operating Revenue
Donations
Annual Dinner
Total Operating Revenue

Program Donations
Agency
Scholarship
Purchases Agency
Total Program Donations

Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee
Total Administrative Fee Revenue

Investment Income
Interest
Dividends
Cost Basis Adjustment
Unrealized Gain/Loss
Realized Gain/Loss
Total Investement Income

Total Revenues

Expenses

Program Expenses
Program Support
Scholarships
Agency
Total Program Support

Operating Expenses
Administrative Fee
Community Involvement
Discretionary Fund
Conference and Seminar
Foundation Meetings
Consulting Fees
Total Operating Expenses

Total Program Expenses
General and Administrative

Personnel Expenses
Executive Director

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$331,701.67 $0.00 $0.00 $331,701.67
$2,655.80 $0.00 $0.00 $2,655.80
$334,357.47 $0.00 $0.00 $334,357.47
$0.00 $218,553.05 $75,000.00 $293,553.05
$0.00 $658,534.70 $91,125.60 $749,660.30
$0.00 $600.00 $0.00 $600.00
$0.00 $877,687.75 $166,125.60  $1,043,813.35
$321,367.94 $0.00 $0.00 $321,367.94
$321,367.94 $0.00 $0.00 $321,367.94
$0.00  $126,199.08 $0.00 $126,199.08
$0.00 $272,336.06 $0.00 $272,336.06
$0.00 $0.00 ($15,394.20) ($15,394.20)
$0.00 $0.00 $1,057,571.95 $1,057,571.95
$0.00 $0.00 $498,172.43 $498,172.43
$0.00 $398,535.14  $1,540,350.18  $1,938,885.32
$655,725.41 $1,276,222.89  $1,706,475.78 $3,638,424.08
$0.00  $960,606.43 $0.00 $960,606.43
$0.00 $151,412.69 $0.00 $151,412.69
$0.00 $1,112,019.12 $0.00 $1,112,019.12
$0.00 $321,367.94 $0.00 $321,367.94
$20,671.18 $0.00 $0.00 $20,671.18
$1,857.16 $0.00 $0.00 $1,857.16
$4,365.32 $0.00 $0.00 $4,365.32
$2,447.66 $0.00 $0.00 $2,447.66
$3,392.64 $0.00 $0.00 $3,392.64
$32,733.96 $321,367.94 $0.00 $354,101.90
$32,733.96 $1,433,387.06 $0.00 $1,466,121.02
$68,857.95 $0.00 $0.00 $68,857.95



Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Director of Operations $7,477.41 $0.00 $0.00 $7,477.41
Business Analyst $34,131.20 $0.00 $0.00 $34,131.20
Administrative Assistant $11,970.77 $0.00 $0.00 $11,970.77
Development Manager $43,725.60 $0.00 $0.00 $43,725.60
Total Personnel Expenses $166,162.93 $0.00 $0.00 $166,162.93
Operating Expenses
Accounting Fees $47,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $47,250.00
Consulting Fees $54,546.74 $0.00 $0.00 $54,546.74
Office Supplies $1,779.76 $0.00 $0.00 $1,779.76
Printing Expense ‘ $2,025.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,025.00
Computer Software and Equipment $3,160.21 $0.00 $0.00 $3,160.21
Office Interior $10,733.38 $0.00 $0.00 $10,733.38
Photocopier Lease $1,904.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,904.00
Advertising $17,581.63 $0.00 $0.00 $17,581.63
Legal Fees $1,010.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,010.00
Investment Management Fees $0.00 $86,179.40 $0.00 $86,179.40
Bank Fees $877.67 $0.00 $0.00 $877.67
Taxes $21.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21.00
Miscellaneous $1,230.57 $0.00 $0.00 $1,230.57
Subscriptions $528.95 $0.00 $0.00 $528.95
Software Training $5,957.58 $0.00 $0.00 $5,957.58
Major Gifts Operational $2,320.89 $0.00 $0.00 $2,320.89
Total Operating Expenses $150,927.38 $86,179.40 $0.00 $237,106.78
Total General and Administrative $317,090.31 $86,179.40 $0.00 $403,269.71
Development Expenses
Fundraising Expenses
Computer Software and Equipment $11,027.93 $0.00 $0.00 $11,027.93
Advertising $2,865.34 $0.00 $0.00 $2,865.34
Miscellaneous $534.10 $0.00 $0.00 $534.10
Donor Cultivation $5,157.13 $0.00 $0.00 $5,157.13
Annual Dinner $12,269.88 $0.00 $0.00 $12,269.88
Memberships $2,551.81 $0.00 $0.00 $2,551.81
Software Training $10,495.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,495.00
Major Gifts Operational $132,396.54 $0.00 $0.00 $132,396.54
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Consultant $44,151.57 $0.00 $0.00 $44,151.57
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Director $114,864.00 $0.00 $0.00 $114,864.00
Giving Tuesday $12,652.34 $0.00 $0.00 $12,652.34
Total Fundraising Expenses $348,965.64 $0.00 $0.00 $348,965.64
Total Development Expenses $348,965.64 $0.00 $0.00 $348,965.64
Total Expenses $698,789.91 $1,519,566.46 $0.00 $2,218,356.37

Transfers

Transfers In
Transfer to other funds $0.00 $0.00 $220,000.00 $220,000.00

Total Transfers In $0.00 $0.00 $220,000.00 $220,000.00




Transfers Out
Transfer from other funds
Total Transfers Out

Total Transfers

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
ADJUSTMENTS TO FUND BALANCE
TOTAL ADJUSTED FUND BALANCE
NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

ENDING FUND BALANCE

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
($225,000.00) $5,000.00 $0.00 ($220,000.00)
($225,000.00) $5,000.00 $0.00 ($220,000.00)
($225,000.00) $5,000.00 $220,000.00 $0.00
$2,481,888.27 $9,099,965.00 $14,572,628.00 $26,154,481.27
$0.00 ($876.00) $876.00 $0.00
$2,481,888.27 $9,099,089.00 $14,573,504.00 $26,154,481.27
$181,935.50 ($248,343.57) $1,486,475.78 $1,420,067.71
$2,663,823.77 $8,850,745.43 $16,059,979.78 $27,574,548.98




*$89) JO JoU BJE UDIYM SPUN [BNINW JO Uoidadxa 8y} Yim sea) Jo ssolb ale sanby esey] '(Jeek | uey) Jajealb spouad Joj pazilenuue) winjel Jo sjel pajyblom awi} aie sainBy aduelLIOPad .

spung diyszejoyas JaysQ Bujpnjoxa y

26°L2¥'806'ce S¥'ovrL'061'92 16'228'e€€'sT spund jejo
%¥'6 9102/6 LHONOE %60 G.'000'G6} LL'gy9'sie 0€299'}1G
8L02/2 1HONOY 8102/2 1HONOYd L0Z/Z2 LHONOg 10999'v21 SaARBUIalY pund ABajens-nIn 1eqo[o ledound
810¢/c LHONOg 8102/c LHONO4d L0¢2/2 LHONOY LE6EV'STL Sanjewsaly pund ABsjens aAjeuls)lY Z) ulpjueld
%€E'8 9102/6 LHONOY %l'0- G2'000'S61 LLevo'sie 98'955'192 seppowwod  ABajeslS Ajipowiwio) psoueyus ayosinag
soAjjeuIe)Y
%9°0- %€'0 %YL~ 9S'¥12'91L'9 €1°969'€25'9 21°102'9v0°'L
%10 %6’ - €l'620'6¥2 9/°'€20'052 66'695'LT dlisewog pun4 283 psjosjoid-uonelju| prenbues
%20 %L L- ZLeBT LLY S .91'8LY GL'SY8'oLY sBiN uinjay [ejoL sulsiqnog
%L'0- %0’ L~ %V’ L- 11'168'686'S 26'v05'P8'S 8€'G6.'12€'9 djsauloq [8SUNOD JUusW)SaAU| ueMS PIOYIID
awoou| paxi4
%91} %L'PlL %E’L 61'962°'9SL'OL 8v'62L'yGE'6L yZ LLS'OVL'LL
%L LL %6'C LT LYL'YES 20'900'220'} ¥2'9LL'GL0°) BuiBiaws3 :u) spiIN Buidojanaq sewieyuaddo
%8'L %' L- €€°062' P90} 19'600°€81"}L €.'88L'G2L'} padojanaq :lul pund anjeA jeuoljeussiu] S4N
%091 %v'0- L1°296'2€8 80°,20810°} ¥1'809'690'L (e1sy) Buibiaw3 :|u| J1abi] oyioed smaunen
%8°L %Y L- 00'00€'zS¢e 00'006'06€ 00'6.8's.¢ /s ‘opsswog 0002 liessny saleys!
%9'L %LV o¥'Ley'ose ¥290L'62y 80°€9¥'60Y /s ‘asewog deg |lews apawus|D
%S° L1 %6°€L %9’ 20'995'LLE'EL €5°080'90€'SL S0°0LL'yBO'EL 071 :onsawog 19sun0) JuswWisaAu| UemS pIoyIID
$)90)8
%<’ ‘Bu %S0 ZroLe'ore ¥.'8.9°9y 98'Zy6've wis)-6uo
yseg
uinsy alAd Adise] unisy alA /10¢/0€/9 810¢/LE/L 810¢2/8¢/C
L 8102/82/2 N1y} - (%) @duewopad ($) aneA 1oxe
92UBULIOLIdd @ S9ouejeqg pund
9oUBULIOLId Jabeuep - ,Spung wud)-Buo
s82.nos Aued pig Aq papinoid anjep
26'7€9'6€2'92 $6°'0¥1'¥SP'82 S1'668'218'L2 spung |ejoL
$€'2€9'669'G2 18'95€°186'L2 £6°/85'v2Cl'Le
Zrolz'iel’lL Zyrole'ielL'l Zrolz'LeL'L LSpun4 diysie|oyos Jayso
%18 %00} %90 26'12¥'806'cT Sy'ovL'061'02 1g'Lle'eee'se qemyog ssjieyd
wie)-buo - spung uopepunoy
85'200'0¥S L0'¥8L'TLY 25'11£'889
00’00t 00'00} 00004 13BN ABUO - 1SN BU} JO ueg
oF'LLOLL oE'veY'vL 0,°00S'vL JUBYDIBIA - 1SS 8U) JO Yueg
60'80%'01 L¥'862'C) 68'S.0°0L 1igaQ - IS8\ 8y} Jo jueg
$¥'0L0'9 ¥¥°0L0'9 7’0109 spslfoid [eads - 1S9 au} Jo yueg
¥2'166'8¥C L1'106'60% 96°/29'229 [eJaus9) - 1S3\ 8y} Jo yueg
%P’} ‘e %10 L¥'128'292 G.'6.6'6C £6'966'6¢2 qemyos sajeyp
wJsjoys - spung uopepuno4
uiney ailAd Ad 1seT] uiniay dlA 2102/0€/9 8102/LE/L 8102/8¢/C

8102/82/Z Ny - (%) 8ouewIolad

(§) anieA e

9oUBULIOLIB '@ S9ouejeg pund
uonepuno4 abs|j0n Ao euspesed



sdiysJejoyag JaysQ papnioxs ,

%99
OTT'V89'ETS
%0 (09
-$ ) PIN/381e]
(0t-0) - 532015
PIBIA YSIH - 1/4
%6¢
T0Z9v0°LS %ET
(og-sT1) €TT'TLT'ES
Jlsawoq - |/4 (o€
-0) |,3u] - $2015
%0 %C
EV6VES 799'T1SS
(00T-0) ysed (oz

-0) saAnewssy

25°11£'889¢$ :eouejeg pund

LG'L/€'ee€'Ges ‘edueleg pund

spun4 wisj)-uoys

LqeMUDS - spung wia)-buo

S¥'668'Z18'L2Z$ -9oueleg Jossy uolepunod

uoneIo||y 19ssy
uonepuno4 absjj0) Al euspesed



1%

Februory 2018
Dear PCC Fouwndation,

Please forgive my remiss!! Am collecting shuff for 2017 tax
meeting only to- discover Hhis check: My December plan was
to- fUl yow b ow the fact Hhat Advienne Launghlin Westerbeck
ande her hnshond were fomily friends — especially He fact
that she was my Mother’s accompanist for many, many years.

We have LP recovdings of Adirienne playing He magnificent
pipe organ and my motiver singing, at Furst Chusrein, Clarist
Scientiust, o Green Street in Pasadena, Bestdes many other
events, they also- performed at my wedding reception in
1963. Theres a photo which | vad also- intended to- send.

My hushand and | moved east: But every time | came “home’’
Adirienine and. | gottogether at her favovite eatery — | believe
U wag on Foothill. She always asked me about PCC, often
mentloned how- impressed she was about my education there
v the 5O’ PCC was 11 thurw 14 then: | was Class of ’55 &
went on torgruvanwte from Pomona College, 1957.

Yow cannot lmagine my happiness when | learned, of the
Westerbeck donation) She never mentioned anytning; but |
believe owr family connection and particwlarly my praise
and grotitude ahowt PCC might hawe had some part in Bolp
and Adirienune’s decision, ’



